From: Mendiola, Jana Lyn A

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Cc: Hood, April

Subject: [EXT] FW: Oxbow CC 17 8 Federal Com 36H (30-015-45088)
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:22:50 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Dean,

Apologies for the delayed response.

1

The measured depths for both initial and final perforations are 10199'-20415".
The well test casing pressure is 1592.

If you require any additional information please let me know.

Thanks,

Jana Mendiola

Regulatory | Permian Resources-New Mexico

1600 Gehrig Dr. Midland, TX 79706 | P.O. Box 50250 Midland, TX 79710
Direct: 432.685.5936

From: Hood, April <April_Hood@oxy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Mendiola, Jana Lyn A <Janalyn_Mendiola@oxy.com>
Subject: FW: Oxbow CC 17 8 Federal Com 36H (30-015-45088)

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Hood, April <April_Hood@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Oxbow CC 17 8 Federal Com 36H (30-015-45088)

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Hello Ms. Santos,

I am reviewing the well file for the Oxbow CC 17 8 Federal Com 36H (30-015-45088) operated by Oxy
USA, Inc. (16696).
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Please confirm the measured depth of the initial and final perforations.

Please confirm the casing pressure during the well test.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211



